il

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE rorM CI1Q
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaite reflacts changes made {o the law by H.B. 1491, Both i#g.. Regular Sension. {}Fﬁ?i CF USE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Coda Date Recerved

by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 178.001{1-a) with a E@
tocal governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a) %’%ﬁ@ﬁ‘\j

By law this guestionnaire must be fled with the records administrator of the local
govemmental entity not tater than the 7th business day after the date tha parson becomes _ {
aware of facts that require the statement to be fled See Section 176.006. Local £y MAR ‘3% EE}

Government Code, M
T

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.008, Loaaa iﬂa&g 4%{-3»5«%“*
Copltet®

CRETAR

Government Code. An offense under this section is 3 Class C misdemeanor.
1. Namue of person doing husiness with local governmental cntity. BER/RFP/ Contract #

;} S5 ?;M{:;@g&%

B

B

b Cheek this bos if you are filing an update to a previously filed guestionuaire.

{The law requires that vou e an updated completed quastionnalre with the appropriate Bing authority not later than the
it busingss day afier the date the originally filed questionnaire bacomes incomplete or inacourate. )

3. Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

MNawe of Officer
This section fterm 3 inchading subparts A, B, C & D) must be completed for sach officer with whom the fler has an ampowment or
other husiness relationship as defined by Secton 178.00101 -a}, Locat Government Coda.  Attach addifinnal panes o this Form
CIGY 28 necessary.
A ls the local government officer namad in this section recaiving or likely 1o recaive taxable Income, other than investrment
inoome, from the Bler of the questionnairs?

You ‘v‘f“— Wy

8. s the fler of the quastionnaire recelving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or a8t the
direction of the local government officer named in this section ANEY the taxable income is not received from the locat governmentat

antity?
Yes e

G Is the fifer of this questionnaire erployad by 8 corporation or other business sntily with respect io which the locsl government
officer serves as an officer or divector, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

Yes . hig
0. Describe each smployment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this secton,
4. 7 '
wwwww éffﬁw‘waw s g . ﬁ“’ ¥ - T
/?.’énaiﬁm of person dv&qjmﬁ business with govemmental entity Date Signed
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